

A snowboarder took this picture yesterday (12/17) of a natural avalanche on an east aspect of Divide Peak up Hyalite Canyon. This areas has poor snow structure and wind-loaded slopes are especially dangerous. Photo: N. Stayner

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 18, 2013

Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-18